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Section 3 - Chairman Completes 
Assignments are as  fo l lows:  

- 

- Hearing O f f i c e r ( s )  

Commissioners 
Exam. ki Hrg' 1 Staff 1 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the  f u l l  Commission decides the  case. 
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Date: / / 
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the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case. 
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assigned the  f u l  I Commission decides the case. 
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Where panels a re  assigned the  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman. 
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RAR Official Filing: 
11/21/00****** 12:09 PM********Linda Williams***********1 

Linda Williams 

From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2000 12:03 PM 
To: RAR - Orders-Notices 
Cc: Susan Howard 
Subject: ORDERS 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready for issuance. 

001198 - 001198or.jae 

001259 - 0012590r.jae 

001183 - 0011830r.jae 

001375 - 0013750r.jae 

001030 - 001030or.jae 

001377 - 001377or.jae 

001364 - 001364or.jae 

000928 - 000928or.jae 

001120 - 00l120or.jae 

001091 - 001091or.jae 

001185 - 00l1850r. jae 

001376 - 0013 76or. j ae 

001235 - 0012350r. j ae 

001197 - 001197or. jae 

001327 - 001327or. jae 

001178 - 00l178or.jae 
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